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ITB-16-059-LS Epoxy Flooring: Furnish and Install

Please see the attached document for answers to the questions received for this bid.  All other terms and conditions 

within the above solicitation remain the same.
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Addendum #3 for ITB-16-059-LS Epoxy Flooring:  Furnish and Install 
The following is a list addresses the questions received regarding the above referenced solicitation: 

 
 

1. Question: I can’t seem to find the bid form showing the different line items we need to fill out our pricing and 
submit. Could you let me know where to find it? 

 
   Answer: The bid is for pre-approved vendors; therefore, this document will not have a line item list 

for pricing. Please refer to the bid document in the link provided below. 
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm 

 
 
 
2. Question: Is it a requirement to be submitted with the Bid Proposal on 10/10/17 or can be submitted later?   

We can apply for vendor's registration and for MDCPS Contractor Pre-Qualification Certificate.  
Please let us know if we can participate in this Bid if we are not a Pre-qualified Contractor but could 
apply and by the time of Bid the application will be processing. 

 
   Answer: The work generally performed under this contract is considered maintenance and repair; 

therefore, to be qualified to perform this work, the bidder must possess a valid Certificate of 
Competency issued by Miami-Dade County. This Certificate must be submitted with the bid. 
Bidders certified pursuant to Chapter 489, Florida Statutes, shall also be considered 
properly qualified. This certification must be submitted with the bid.  

 
 Work which is considered to be construction in nature which requires a separate Permit 

from the M-DCPS Building Department may only be performed by vendors which are Pre-
Qualified pursuant to State Requirements for Educational Facilities, Florida Statutes and 
Miami-Dade County Public Schools Policy 6334. Vendors who do not possess a Contractor 
Prequalification Certificate shall not receive an award for work that requires such 
certification until such time as the vendor obtains this certification. The Contractor 
Precertification Certificate is NOT required to be submitted with this bid. 

 
 
3. Question: Is there a SBE/MBE requirement to bid on projects? 
 
   Answer: As stated on Page 21, Section 2.1 in the last paragraph, “The School Board   has an active                                

Small/Micro Business Enterprise (SBE/MBE) Certification Program, to increase contracting 
opportunities for SBEs and MBEs; therefore, bid is an open solicitation with 20% SBE/MBE 
goal or a 10% local preference.” 

 
 
4. Question: Is this ITB a vendor qualification or are their specifications for the flooring that will be installed, such as 

square footage, type of flooring to be installed, number of units, etc. 
 
   Answer: The purpose of this bid is to establish a pool of pre-approved vendors for projects that will 

be specified on a case-by-case basis. There are no existing accurate estimates of unit 
measurements and/or number of projects to be undertaken.  

 
 
 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/bidsol/asp/bid_portal.htm


5. Question: Shall our insurance documentation also be included in our initial bidder’s package, or solely 
delivered to the Office of Risk and Benefits Management, as specified in the ITB? 

 
   Answer: All insurance documents shall be submitted to the Office of Risk and Benefits   
  however, please include a copy of the documents with your bidder’s package. 
 
 
 
6. Question: It looks like only Quartz in-laden epoxy systems are specified under the “Products” section of the 

ITB.  Quartz in-laden epoxy systems are good for certain environments, but in others it may be 
beneficial to install resinous products that include Urethane Cement, Polymer Concrete, epoxy 
flakes, silica, etc.  Is there any leeway in the specified systems for different environments? 

 
   Answer: Pursuant to Section 2.41 of the bid document, Products specified and installation   
  requirements are found in SECTION 09673 SEAMLESS QUARTZ FLOORING AND BASE of  
  the Current M-DCPS Master Specification Guidelines - (Div. 2-16) which can be accessed  
  online at http://facilities.dadeschools.net/2004- MasterSpec_Div2-16.asp, and Division 9,  
  Section 1.2, FLOOR FINISHES of the M-DCPS Current Design Criteria, accessible at:  
 
  http://facilities.dadeschools.net/Planning/2013_Design_Criteria/div_09_finishes.pdf. 
 
  However, pursuant to Section 2.3 (D) Specifications, schedules, materials, etc. may be  
  addressed and/or modified at the Site Scope Meeting. 
 
 
 
7. Question: How can we provide samples of product substitutions to the School District?  There are products 

that are equivalent in nature to the specified manufacturers, but distributed at much more 
affordable prices, while also showing a history of long-lasting installations at government, military, 
healthcare, etc. facilities.  Should we submit formal requests for these substitutions along with 
Technical Data Sheets, etc.? 

 
   Answer: Section 2.41, PRODUCTS Paragraph C states “Vendors offering equivalent products to 

those listed above must submit samples to the M-DCPS authorized representative, and shall 
not be used without prior approval.” 

 
 
 
 
8. Question: On Page 27 of the ITB, it states that bidders are required to offer a percentage discount for all 

services described.  Is this a specified and fixed discount from typical market prices that must be 
carried over and formally noted for each project? 

 
   Answer: All pre-approved vendors will be invited to bid on each project.  Those vendors attending 

the site scope meetings will submit an RFQ for the specific project, this is a lump sum price, 
and it is based on the lowest and best price submitted, which should be a firm fixed price 
for the thirty (30) day period as indicated.  Essentially, all vendors must submit their “best 
price” that means all discounts should be included in the final price submitted in your 
proposal. 

http://facilities.dadeschools.net/2004-
http://facilities.dadeschools.net/Planning/2013_Design_Criteria/div_09_finishes.pdf

